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Laura E. Sinram
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election commission
999 E St., NW
Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number: C003888819

Reference: April Quarterly Report (1/1/2008 - 3/3 1/2008)

Dear Ms. Sinram:

This letter is in response to your communication dated June 13, 2008 regarding
excessive contributions to candidates Emanuel, McConnell, Coleman and Kerry. These
excess contributions will be refunded to the PCMA PAC by each candidate. Any further
contributions to these candidates will be properly designated in future quarterly reports
on Schedule B.

Enclosed are letters to each of the candidates requesting a refund of the excess
contribution. We have also spoken to each of the candidate campaign directors and have
received verbal assurance that the refunds are forthcoming. We will also properly record
these receipts in future quarterly reports.

Please contact me should you have any questions or if additional information is
required at 202-207-3606. ;

i Palmer

Attachments

601 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW • Seventh Floor • Washington, DC 20004 • 202.207.3610
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Ellen Jenkins, President
June 30, 2008 John Murray, Treasurer

Friends of Rahm Emanuel
C/0 Anne Olaimey
101 West Grand Avenue, Suite 200
Chicago, IL 60654

Ms. Olaimey,

I am writing with regard to contributions made to Friends of Rahm Emanuel from the Pharmaceutical
Care Management Association Political Action Committee (PCMA PAC).

PCMA PAC made two contributions to the Friends of Rahm Emanuel, one on 1/17/2007 in the amount of
$2,000, and a second on 2/27/2008 in the amount of $1,000.

Regrettably, PCMA PAC does not qualify as a multicandidate committee, and as such is subject to the
contribution limit of $2,300 per candidate or candidate committee per election.

In our last electronic FEC filing, the designation field was left blank, and therefore both contributions
were allocated to the next scheduled federal election, in this case the February 5, 2008 primary. As a
result, our second contribution exceeded the individual contribution limit by $700.

Because receipt of the contribution was made more than 60 days prior, the FEC has informed PCMA PAC
that it is too late to re-designate these funds. Rather, we must obtain a refund of the excessive amount
from Friends of Rahm Emanuel.

We apologize for this inconvenience, and will happily send a check for the comparable amount of $700
to be properly designated for the 2008 general election. Thank you for your understanding and
cooperation.

Sincerely,

VW
J

Missy Jenkins

PCMA PAC • 601 Pennsylvania Avenue • Suite 740 • Washington, DC 20004-2601 • 202-207-3610 • f: 202-207-3623 • www.pcmanet.org
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Ellen Jenkins, President
June 30, 2008 John Murray, Treasurer

John Kerry for Senate
C/0 Bernadette Bacon Irwin
10 G Street NE
Suite 710
Washington, DC 20002

Ms. Bacon Irwin,

I am writing with regard to contributions made to John Kerry for Senate from the Pharmaceutical Care
Management Association Political Action Committee (PCMA PAC).

PCMA PAC made two contributions to the John Kerry for Senate, each in the amount of $2,300 on March
11, 2008. Regrettably, PCMA PAC does not qualify as a multicandidate committee, and as such is subject
to the contribution limit of $2,300 per candidate or candidate committee per election.

While the first contribution was designated to the primary election, and the second to the general, the
designation field was left blank in our last FEC filing. As a result, both contributions were allocated to
the next scheduled federal election, in this case the September 16, 2008 primary. Therefore, we
exceeded the individual contribution limit by $2300.

Because receipt of the contribution was made more than 60 days prior, the FEC has informed PCMA PAC
that it is too late to re-designate these funds. Rather, we must obtain a refund of the excessive amount
from John Kerry for Senate.

We apologize for this inconvenience, and will happily send a check for the comparable amount of $2300
to be properly designated for the 2008 general election. Thank you for your understanding and
cooperation.

Sincerely,

ex
vV5

Missy Jenkins

PCMA PAC • 601 Pennsylvania Avenue • Suite 740 • Washington, DC 20004-2601 • 202-207-3610 • f: 202-207-3623 • www.pcmanet.org
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Ellen Jenkins, President
June 30, 2008 John Murray, Treasurer

Coleman for Senate 08
C/0 Aaron Wenck
680ATransferRd
Saint Paul, MN 55114

Mr. Wenck,

I am writing with regard to contributions made to Coleman for Senate 08 from the Pharmaceutical Care
Management Association Political Action Committee (PCMA PAC).

PCMA PAC made two contributions to Coleman for Senate 08, one on 7/13/2007 in the amount of
K $1,000, and a second on 2/28/2008 in the amount of $2,000.
N1

"^ Regrettably, PCMA PAC does not qualify as a multicandidate committee, and as such is subject to the
^ contribution limit of $2,300 per candidate or candidate committee per election.

t*.
Qt In our last electronic FEC filing, the designation field was left blank, and therefore both contributions
^ were allocated to the next scheduled federal election, in this case the September 9, 2008 primary. As a
TT result, our second contribution exceeded the individual contribution limit by $700.
V"

<N
Because receipt of the contribution was made more than 60 days prior, the FEC has inform'ed PCMA PAC
that it is too late to re-designate these funds. Rather, we must obtain a refund of the excessive amount
from Coleman for Senate 08.

We apologize for this inconvenience, and will happily send a check for the comparable amount of $700
to be properly designated for the 2008 general election. Thank you for your understanding and
cooperation.

Sincerely,

J
Missy Jenkins

PCMA PAC • 601 Pennsylvania Avenue • Suite 740 • Washington, DC 20004-2601 • 202-207-3610 • f: 202-207-3623 • www.pcmanet.org
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Ellen Jenkins, President
June 30, 2008 John Murray, Treasurer

McConnell Senate Committee '08
C/0 Nate Hodson
400 N. Capitol St., NW
Suite 585
Washington, DC 20001

Mr. Hodson,

I am writing with regard to contributions made to McConnell Senate Committee '08 from the
Pharmaceutical Care Management Association Political Action Committee (PCMA PAC).

PCMA PAC made two contributions to the McConnell Senate Committee, one on 2/12/2007 in the
amount of $2,000, and a second on 3/27/2008 in the amount of $1,000.

Regrettably, PCMA PAC does not qualify as a multicandidate committee, and as such is subject to the
contribution limit of $2,300 per candidate or candidate committee per election.

In our last electronic FEC filing, the designation field was left blank, and therefore both contributions
were allocated to the next scheduled federal election, in this case the May 20, 2008 primary. As a
result, our second contribution exceeded the individual contribution limit by $700.

Because receipt of the contribution was made more than 60 days prior, the FEC has informed PCMA PAC
that it is too late to re-designate these funds. Rather, we must obtain a refund of the excessive amount
from McConnell Senate Committee '08.

We apologize for this inconvenience, and will happily send a check for the comparable amount of $700
to be properly designated for the 2008 general election. Thank you for your understanding and
cooperation.

Sincerely,

<*a,

Missy Jenkins

PCMA PAC • 601 Pennsylvania Avenue • Suite 740 • Washington, DC 20004-2601 • 202-207-3610 • f: 202-207-3623 • www.pcmanet.org
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